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Januery 1, 196%

Honorsble Ramsey Clark
The Attorney General
Depertment ef Justice
Washingten, D. €.

Deapr Mr. Clark:

Wnile previocus correspondence with you hes besn less than reserding
end, when answered &t 2ll, has been esnswered acn-responsively, there
is this differsnce betwsen my writing you and my writing J. Zdgar
Hoover: He never answers anything, responsively or otherwise, having
refused to ssnd me sven & press relesse he himself issued folsely st-
tacking me,

Becsuse you ere the Attorney Genersl and becsuse the matters of which
I write are the responsibilitiez of the Democretis sdministration now
sbout to lsave office, I sgain addrses you about the impropsr withhold-
ing that smounts to suppression of the evidence in the murder of Presi-
dent Eennedy. One of the things I would like you o bear in mind is
gour own exesutive ordef of Getobsr 31, 1966, In it, you directed that
the entire body of evidence considered by" the Warren Commissfon "be
preserved intact”, This mesns thst everything considersd by the Commis-
sion must be in the Nationsl Archives.

Among those thing: not in the Ketional Archives are recerds under your
personal control. This includes such items of evidencs considered by

the Commission - in fact, basiec te its conclusions - s the spectrographic
enalysis of the bullet and verious fragments of buklet(s) seid to nsve
been used in ths ssssssinstion., Uhen, after promulgetion of your order,

. I agked for this evidence at the Natiomel Archives, I wes told it wes not
thers., In my pressnce the Federal Bursesu of Investigation was phoned and
told the Archives it wes, citing e file. I scon proved this file was not
of and ¢id not include the spsctrogrephic sznslysis. The FBI hss since
feilsd to supply it. Mr. Heoover just refused to enswer my letter on it,
This most basie evidence ies not coversd by any of the guidelines, cannot
properly be comsidered to be covered by the subseguently enscted "Freedom
of Informstion Aot", I believe I om entitled to it, end I ssk you for it.

1 esk you to recsll thst the FBI was the Jommission's me jor investigative
ers and the supplier of {ts technicel and certsin anszlytical servicss.
What it “eonsidered” in this work it "considered” fpr the Sommission, Yet,
" in supplying whst wes 1dentified ss Commission Document 1LB3E, it fafled
to supply certsin of ths essential evidence. On the peze numbersd 11 of
this file, the comesluding ssntsnee reads, "The Identification Division
further sdvised that the twe latent fingerprints developed sre not iden-
ticel with ths fingerprints of LEE EARVEY OSWALD". The National Archives
informs me they have no record of whoss fingerprints these were., Astound- :
ing as it is to & non-expert that & piece of peper preserved fingerprints
for so long a pericd of time, it is no less astounding to me that when
the FBI allegedly wes looking so diligently for any Cswald seocomplice,
end it did have evidence of such er sccomplice, it did not give the Come-
mission the name or nemes of those whose fingerprints were found on the
litersture Oswald distributed in New Orlesns., Tnis informetion, which
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should have been avallable te the Commission, should heve besn an impor-
tant part of its deliberations, elso should now be &n ghe National ir-
chives, It seems to be immune to proper withholding. I ask you for a
coPY.

On a number of ocoszzions, FBI agents, ascting as the Commissien's inves-
tigators and for it, showed mumerous witnesses various photographe, Some
of thesse are not in the National Archives, snd ususlly it is impossible
to relate the plctures with the investigetive reports, so it is not poa-
eible to know which piotures were shown which witnesses. I ask that you
have this defect remedied, that o complete file of pistures, sach identi-
fied with the proper investigstive reports, be sent to the Eational Ar-
ehives and there made available in the ususl menner.

I alsc ssk thet this include each and every one of the photegraphs ob-
tained by tle FEI end not given the Commission, not put in the Commisasion's
files, not repcrted to the Commission and in the full, unedited form simi-
lsrly be added to the "inteot” evidence in the Netionsl Archives. Im

this comection, I went to single out but thres of the very large number
of still end wotion-pleturs photographs fitting this desoription and of

uhich I desire copies. One 1s the first of twe Foleroid plctures taken by |

Mrs. Msry Moormen, of Dallas, Texas. A sewm nd iz the motlion-plcturs teken
by ths minor son of J. Pat Doyle, of Portland, Oregon. Another motion
pisture is that taken by John Martin, of Minneepolis, Minnesota. Ths
latter two are Srm, movies., Hy own &vidence convinces me eech wes edited.
Neithor wes given the Werren Cormission, whose files de mot even reveal
the existence of thet teken by Mr., Martim. Both show, or in thas form
given te the FBI showed, Oswald's litersturs distribution in New Olleans
leuding to his arrest on August 9, 1963. This wes the subject of an ex-
tensive FBI investigation. I ask that what is deposited in the Natiomsl
Archives include everything removed by the FBI before the film wes re-
turned to the owners, in ths form of copies, if that doesz not exist in
the originals, which were retained by the FBI.

I further ark that you cause to be deposited in the Netionsl Archives
those pertinent reports of interviews with witnesses that were withhsld
from the Commission end/or ere not in its files. I have the statements
of witnesses s¢ interviswed, vhare there iz no report in the Nstiomel
Archives and where there is no-recerd in the files of the Commission of
the existence of the reporis. s

i aw awars that the sttorney Genersl, like any busy executive, can become
the oreature of those upon whom he depends for complete sasu Gepsndable ine
formation. I belisve I know what hes not been commnicated te you.

Should you, while you ers still Attorney Generel, want to reetify whet I
am sonfident history will record ss & record with whieh you may not be
sontent, I am willing to offer you any help I cen, Shoulé this informs-
tion be made availsble by your successor or the cowing administration,

it will be & eonsidersble reflection upon you personelly, the sdmiaistra-
tion of which you sre part, end the Democretie Party.

There remains unansweped sorrespondencs between us. I would eppresiate
responsive reply as soon az possible.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
¢c: Fred Vinson, Jr.
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